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Chris Harvey

From: Y. G. Gwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2004 6:53 AM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Cc: mikekuo@ccsemc.com

Subject: RE: Additional Information needed AN04T3915 FCC ID: R2SHSD8000

Dear Mr. Harvey,
Thank you for your kind comments.

Regarding your comments, | would like to answer those step by step as following.
If you need more information, please inform me that in detail.

1. Yes, You are correct and | am sorry about that. Enclosed please find arevised test report. The total value, 32.77dBm is mis-
typing and correct value is 31.77dBm and the 1 Watt on the page 9 of 26 means product specification by the applicant.

2. Enclosed please find a revised manual in this email. For your reviewing, | would like to enclose revised page and totally revised
manual. The file name for revised page for SAR requirement is SAR.doc and the contents is on page 58 in the manual.

3. The RF Power is fixed output power, so it cannot variable and enclosed please firnd tune-up procedure for testing.

4. Enclosed please find afile for SAR Test Plots in this email.

Best Regards,

Y.G Gwon

ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.
TEL: +82-31-765-8289

FAX: +82-31-766-2904

email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

----- Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com]

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2004 12:39 PM

To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)

Cc: Chris Harvey

Subject: FW: Additional Information needed AN0O4T3915 FCC ID: R2SHSD8000
Importance: High

HiY. K.:

Above application was reviewed by Chris Harvey. Below is his questions, please submit your reply to Chris
and c.c. to me.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2004 7:47 PM

To: Mike Kuo; Barbara Judge

Subject: Additional Information needed AN04T3915 FCC ID: R2SHSD8000
Importance: High

6/29/2004
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Mike/Barbara, the Form 731 is incomplete so | can not determine who should get this Request for Information.
Can you either forward to the correct person (and copy me) or let me know to whom | should send it.

Thanks,

Chris

| have performed the initial review of the above referenced application and find that the following
items need to be addressed:

1. The RF test report indicates a measurement of 31.67dBm with a correction of 0.1dB (calculatesto
31.77dBm = 1/50 Waitts), however the final corrected number in the table shows 32.77dBm. If thisis
atypographical error, please correct this. Additionally, the table on page 6 of 29 indicates that the
maximum power is 1Watt, which conflicts with the measurements.

2. Thisdevice is a handheld RF transmitter used by the General Public. The required Users Manual
RF Exposure information is not included in the Users Manual submitted with this application. Please
submit updated the Users Manual that includes the required FCC RF Exposure information for body -
worn operation (indicating the specific clip and separation distance used for SAR measurements).

3. Please provide exhibits for Tune-Up procedure (per 2.1033(c)(9)) and Range of Operating Powers
(per 2.1033(c)(6)).

4. Please submit the SAR Test Plots listed as Appendix A in the SAR report Table of Contents.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date
may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

ChrisHarvey
Charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

6/29/2004



